

RE: OPG/FHT - follow-up call

From: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 12 Dec 2017 16:13:06 -0500
Attachments: Material Effect under Protection Agreement.docx (16.86 kB)

Outcome from call to differentiate protection rights from participating (operational) rights.

<<...>>

-----Original Appointment-----

From: j.hahnparker@opg.com [mailto:j.hahnparker@opg.com] **On Behalf Of** LADAK

Lubna -TREASURY

Sent: December 12, 2017 2:08 PM

To: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY; MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL; Veinot, Cindy (TBS); LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY; Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); Brittany Keenan; Donaldson, Mark (TBS)

Subject: OPG/FHT - follow-up call

When: December 12, 2017 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 1 866-602-6731; 416-933-3825; Conference ID: 9838290

Rescheduling to 3:30.

Thank you.

Lubna Ladak will be the chair.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.